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STATE OF

COLORADO Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

TR-71 decision deadline
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Apr 24, 2017 at 8:44 AM
To: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>, Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Gents:
Please request an extension of the decision due date for TR-71.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com> Mon, Apr 24, 2017 at 9:55 AM
To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Rob,

Please extend the decision date for TR-71 from the current May 1 until May 16, 2017.

Thanks,

Louis

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Ron Thompson; Louis Head

Subject: TR-71 decision deadline

[Quoted text hidden]
Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Apr 24, 2017 at 9:58 AM
To: Louis Head <lhead@newelkcoal.com>

Cc: Ron Thompson <ronthompson@newelkcoal.com>

Thanks, Louis. | will make this change in our Permit System.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=962497745c&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15ba0af8cf07d092&sim|=15ba06bad35f246b&sim|=15ba0acf78062552&sim... 1/2
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